
PRC/ZWE/RFP/562/8/01/2016: Evaluation (Baseline & End line, UNDP ZIMBABWE RESILIENCE 

BUILDING FUND PROGRAM 

Requests for Clarifications & Responses 

Q1 
Is there an indicative budget or budget ceiling for this assignment? 
 
Response 
A reasonable budget commensurate with the level of work will be considered. 
 
Q2 
Can the MEAL framework for the ZRBF programme referred to in TORs possibly be shared with us? 
 
Response 
Kindly find attached Log frame provided 
 
Q3 
Section 9 - proposal check list is not part of the procurement notice, although reference is made to 
it. Can it possibly be shared with us? 
 
Response 
Kindly refer to Section 2: Instruction to Proposers, sub section B Contents of Proposal on page 6 of 
the RFP 
 
Q4 
With regard to the structure of the Technical proposal, there seem to be different information in 
different parts of the procurement document (p. 7, p. 49 and the TORs). Can you please let us know 
which version we should adhere to? 
 
Response 
Kindly find amended version attached 
 
Q4 
Can we receive the procurement document in word for easy use of the templates? 
 
Response 
Kindly find attached MS Word version 
 
Q5 
ICRISAT is therefore involved in one part of one of the three larger projects, would this disqualify us 
from bidding with ICRISAT to evaluate the entire ZRBF? 
 
Response 
As per article 5 of Section 2: Instruction to Proposers on page 4 of the RFP, working with ICRISAT, or 
any party for that matter, who are already involved in the same project with UNDP would constitute 
a conflict of interest and will indeed lead to a disqualification of any proposal submitted jointly. 


